
From: Bjørn Hjertenes <bjoern.hjertenes@solvind.com> 
Sent: 2. juni 2017 09:20 
To: NVE; Olsen Arne; Bølling Jørgen Kocbach 
Subject: KU rapporter Utsira II 
Attachments: NNI Rapport 446_Landskap og landskapsverdeier - endelig 

versjon_2016.pdf; NNI Rapport 448 - Kulturminner og 
kulturmiljø_endelig versjon.pdf; NNI Rapport 417 - Utsira II KU 
Friluftsliv_endelig versjon 2016.pdf; NNI Rapport 445 - 2016- Utsira 
II KU naturmiljø  endelig versjo.pdf 

 

se vedlegg. 

--  

Vennlig hilsen / Best regards 
 
Bjørn Hjertenes  
Prosjektleder | project Manager 
mobil: +47 9174 2008 
mail: bjoern.hjertenes@solvind.no 

 
 
Solvind Prosjekt AS 
t: +47 5174 9520  
 
Ullandhaugveien 150 
N-4021 Stavanger 
 
Visit us at www.solvind.no 

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This message is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may 

contain confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, you are requested to notify the sender by reply e-

mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 

prohibited. While the sender has taken reasonable precautions to minimize the risk of viruses, we cannot warrant the 

absence of, or accept liability for, any such viruses in this message or any attachment. 
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